
The Manager  

Biodiversity Conservation Trust  

Locked Bag 5022  

PARRAMATTA NSW 2124 

Reference for TENILLE MAREE DENTON as Secretary of Transnational Pastoral Pty Limited 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

I have been requested to provide a reference for Ms Tenille Maree Denton in her role as secretary of 
Transnational Pastoral Pty Ltd, the owner of 414 Old Maitland Road, Mardi NSW 2259. 

 

I have been an acquaintance of Tenille Denton for these past 21 years. Over this period I have come to 
respect Tenille as a person of robust ethical beliefs, honesty in her approach and integrity in the 
carrying out of her commitments, both in her professional career and her personal capacity. 

 

Anyone who comes to know Tenille will recognise her fierce dedication to family. Throughout Tenille’s 
earlier career she undertook varied accounting and finance related roles in a range of enterprises, 
including accounting firms, banks and educational institutions. After a series of family tragedies, Tenille 
made the decision to join her father and sister in the family’s closely held multi-generational property 
development business. She has undertaken this role with dedication and integrity, aiming to apply her 
financial and management skills to support both business and family responsibilities and goals. 

 

The Mardi property has been held by the Dentons via Transnational Pastoral for many years. It is 
abundantly clear to those who interact with the Dentons that this property is considered more than 
mere trading stock, as would be typical for development companies. Over the years I have come to 
appreciate Tenille’s sincerely held enthusiasm and admiration for the natural attributes and beauty of 
the land, and her wish enhance this for future generations. With this understanding I have no hesitancy 
in my belief that Tenille, in her role at Transnational Pastoral, will strive exceed the expectations placed 
on her for the care and management of the Biodiversity Stewardship site. 

 

Yours Truly, 

 

Madeleine Wood 

P: 0438 686 500 

A: 45 James Sea Drive, Greenpoint, NSW, 2251 


